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AGENDA ITEM H-4 
 
DATE:  August 11, 2009 
TO:    Goleta Design Review Board 
FROM: Shine Ling, Assistant Planner 
SUBJECT: 09-107-DRB; Fairview Corporate Center Overall Sign Plan Amendment; 

420, 430, & 450 South Fairview Avenue; APN 071-130-057; -061; -062 
 

 
APPLICANT: Craig Minus 
  The Towbes Group, Inc. 
  21 E. Victoria St. Ste. 200 
  Santa Barbara, CA 93101 
 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
This is a request for Conceptual review. The project site is located within the Fairview 
Corporate Center (FCC), which includes 17.31 acres gross (16.67 acres net) addressed 
as 420, 430, and 490 South Fairview Avenue (APN 071-130-057, 071-130-061 & 071-
130-062). Three commercial buildings are located on site: 420 South Fairview is a 
73,203-square foot 2-story building; 430 South Fairview Avenue is a 60,797-square foot 
building; and 500 South Fairview Avenue is a 108,000-square foot building. The 
applicant proposes amendments to the FCC’s Overall Sign Plan (OSP). The proposed 
changes to the OSP include the relocation and redesign of a monument sign and two 
additional wall signs for the building at 420 South Fairview Avenue. The project was 
filed by Craig Minus of The Towbes Group, property owner. Related cases: 09-107-
OSP; 02-088-OSP, -DRB. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
The project was submitted on July 9, 2009. This is the first time the project has been 
before the DRB. The FCC Overall Sign Plan was initially reviewed and approved by the 
DRB on April 6, 2004, and subsequently approved by the Zoning Administrator on 
August 6, 2004. There are no known violations on the property. 
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PROJECT INFORMATION: 
The existing OSP is to remain as-is, except for the following proposed revisions: 
 
Monument Sign 
One freestanding monument sign for the FCC is currently approved to be located along 
Fairview Avenue near the entrance to the roundabout. This location is not feasible 
because the sign cannot be constructed within a bioswale located there; thus, the 
monument sign is proposed to be relocated to the center of the roundabout. The 
monument design would also be revised to be a stucco wall that is 15 feet wide and 4 
feet tall from grade and capped with taupe cultured stone to match the building within 
the FCC. The sign would read “FAIRVIEW CORPORATE CENTER” and “420, 430, 490 
SOUTH FAIRVIEW AVENUE” in two lines. The letters would be constructed of bronze 
and have a maximum letter height of 6 inches. The sign area would be 20 square feet. 
No lighting is proposed. Individual placards for tenants on the monument sign are no 
longer proposed. 
 
Wall Signs 
The approved OSP allows a maximum of two wall signs per building, with a maximum of 
one sign per elevation. For the building at 420 South Fairview Avenue, one sign is 
allowed on the east elevation and one on the west elevation. The proposed change to 
the OSP would allow for a total of four wall signs for the 420 South Fairview building 
only. Two signs would be allowed on the west elevation, and two on the south elevation. 
The sign area allowances and design standards would remain the same (48 square feet 
maximum sign area; maximum dimension of 16 feet by 3 feet; halo-lit lighting only). 
 
ANALYSIS: 
 
Zoning Consistency  
 

 Required Proposed Consistent Y/N 
 

Front Yard Setback 80 feet from the 
centerline of South 
Fairview Avenue and; 50 
feet from the right-of-
way; 

Greater than 80 feet 
from the centerline of 
South Fairview Avenue 
and; 50 feet from the 
right-of-way; 

Yes 

Side Yard Setback 10 feet; 
On corner lots, the side 
yard along the street 
shall conform to the front 
setback of this district 

Greater than 10 feet; 
consistent with 35 feet 
from the right-of-way 
along Carson Street 

Yes 

Rear Yard Setback 10 feet 
 

Greater than 10 feet Yes 

Building Coverage 35% of net property 
maximum 

Approximately 18% Yes 
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Sign Ordinance Consistency 
 

 Required Proposed Consistent Y/N 
 

Wall Signs One on each street frontage. 
 
• Not to exceed 1/8th of the 

square footage of the building 
façade of that portion of the 
first-floor occupied by the 
enterprise and upon which 
façade the wall sign is to be 
located. 

 
Not to exceed 100 square feet 
unless otherwise provided in the 
approved OSP. 

All sides of each building 
constitute a street 
frontage. 
 

• Two wall signs on 
the east elevation 
and two on the 
south elevation; 
sign area not to 
exceed 48 square 
feet. 

TBD, pending 
OSP approval 

Freestanding 
Monument 
Sign 

One on each parcel occupied by an 
enterprise, if the parcel has a street 
frontage of at least 125 feet. 
 

• Not more than two separate 
signs may be placed on 
each freestanding sign 
structure 

• If only one sign is placed on 
a freestanding sign 
structure, it shall not 
exceed 100 square feet in 
sign area 

• Height shall not exceed 30 
feet 

• No part of the sign shall 
project over the street right 
of way 

 
• Base of the supporting 

structure shall be set back 
at least 5 feet from the 
street right-of-way line 

One sign on the proposed 
parcel. 
 

 
• One sign 

proposed on the 
structure; sign 
area of 20 square 
feet 

 
 
 
 

• 8-foot tall 
structure 

• No part of sign 
structure 
projecting over 
right-of-way 

• Structure base set 
back greater than 
5 feet from the 
right-of-way line 
of Fairview 
Avenue 

 

Yes 

 
The proposed project is consistent with the above requirements of Article I, Chapter 35 
(Sign Regulations) and Article III, Chapter 35 (Inland Zoning Ordinance). 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Reduced 11” x 17” copies of site plans and elevations. 
• Currently approved Fairview Corporate Center OSP 
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